
FORT LAUDERDALE/BROWARD EMA 
BROWARD HIV HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING COUNCIL 

AN ADVISORY BOARD OF THE BROWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
200 OAKWOOD LANE, SUITE 100, HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020 

(954) 561-9681 • FAX (954) 561-9685

Executive Committee Meeting 
Thursday, January 19, 2023 - 11:30 AM 

Meeting location: Broward Regional Health Planning Council 
Chair: Lorenzo Robertson • Vice Chair: Von Biggs 

This meeting is audio recorded. 

Quorum for this meeting is 6 

DRAFT AGENDA 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

1. Call to Order/Establishment of Quorum
2. Welcome from the Chair

a. Meeting Ground Rules
b. Statement of Sunshine
c. Introductions & Abstentions
d. Moment of Silence

3. Public Comment
4. ACTION: Approval of Agenda for January 19, 2023
5. ACTION: Approval of Minutes from September 15, 2022
6. Standard Committee Items

a. Review and Approve January 26, 2023, HIVPC Agenda, Meeting Materials, and 
Motions (Handout A)

b. Review February 2023 HIVPC Calendar (Handout B)
7. Unfinished Business

a. None.
8. New Business

a. Action Item 1:  Review the status of the FY2022-2023 Workplan Activities 
(Handout C1)

b. Action Item 2: Review and Approve FY2023-2024 Workplan Activities (Handout 
C2)

c. Action item 3: Review and Approve Draft HIVPC By-Laws (Handout D):
i. Presented by Ad Hoc MOU/By-Laws Chair

d. Action Item 4: Annual HIVPC Member Retreat-Schedule a retreat for all HIVPC 
members. The purpose of the retreat is to educate members on new/emerging 
Planning Council/RW Part A issues, HIVPC policies and procedures, leadership 



development, and Integrated Comprehensive Plan.  
Discuss themes, potential topics, and guest speakers.  
Work Plan Activity 1.3: Plan annual Planning Council Retreat 

9. Public Comment 
10. Agenda Items for Next Meeting 

a. Next Meeting Date: February 16, 2023, at 11:30 a.m. LOCATION: Broward Regional 
Health Planning Council 

b. Agenda Items for next meeting 
11. Announcements 
12. Adjournment 
For a detailed discussion on any of the above items, please refer to the minutes available at:  

HIV Planning Council Website 
 

Please complete you meeting evaluation.  
Three Guiding Principles of the Broward County HIV Health Services Planning Council 

• Linkage to Care • Retention in Care • Viral Load Suppression • 

Vision: To ensure the delivery of high-quality, comprehensive HIV/AIDS services to low-income and 
uninsured Broward County residents living with HIV, by providing a targeted, coordinated, cost-effective, 
sustainable, and client-centered system of care. 

Mission: We direct and coordinate an effective response to the HIV epidemic in Broward County to ensure 
high-quality, comprehensive care that positively impacts the health of individuals at all stages of illness. In 
so doing, we: (1) Foster the substantive involvement of the HIV-affected communities in assuring 
consumer satisfaction, identifying priority needs, and planning a responsive system of care, (2) Support 
local control of planning and service delivery, and build partnerships among service providers, community 
organizations, and federal, state, and municipal governments, (3) Monitor and report progress within the 
HIV continuum of care to ensure fiscal responsibility and increase community support and commitment. 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Mark D. Bogen • Lamar P. Fisher • Beam Furr • Steve Geller • Robert McKinzie• Nan 
H. Rich • Tim Ryan •Hazelle P. Rogers• Michael Udine 

Broward County Website 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.brhpc.org/programs/hiv-planning-council/
https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/6237872/Broward-County-Health-Services-Planning-Council-Committee-Survey-002
http://www.broward.org/


 

 

HIV Health Service Planning  
Council 

Executive Committee 
Thursday, September 15, 2022 - 11:30 AM 

Meeting at Broward Regional Health Planning Council and via WebEx 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Executive Members Present: L. Robertson (HIVPC Chair), V. Biggs (HIVPC Vice-Chair), V. 
Foster (MCDC Vice-Chair), S. Jackson (CEC Chair) A. Ruffner (SOC Chair & CEC Vice-Chair), 
B. Barnes (PSRA Chair) B. Fortune-Evans (QMC Chair), T. Moragne (MCDC Vice-Chair) 
Members Excused: Jose Castillo (SOC Vice-Chair), 
Members Absent: V. Moreno (PSRA Vice-Chair) 
Ryan White Part A Recipient Staff Present: J. Roy, G. James, T. Currie, V. Hornsey   
Planning Council Support Staff Present: G. Berkeley-Martinez, W. Rolle, B. Miller, J. Rohoman   
Guests Present: B. Mester, R. Honick,  

Call to Order, Welcome from the Chair & Public Record Requirements 
The Executive Committee Vice-Chair called the meeting to order at 11:39 A.M. and welcomed 
all meeting attendees.  The Vice-Chair notified attendees that the Executive Committee 
meeting is based on Florida's "Government-in-the-Sunshine Law and meeting reporting 
requirements, including the recording of minutes. In addition, he stated that the 
acknowledgment of HIV status is not required but is subject to public record if it is disclosed. 
Introductions were made by the Executive Committee Vice-Chair, Committee members, 
Recipient staff, PCS/CQM staff, and guests by roll call, and a moment of silence was 
observed. 

Public Comment  
The Public Comment portion of the meeting is intended to give the public a chance to express 
opinions about items on the meeting agenda or to raise other matters pertaining to HIV/AIDS 
and services in Broward County. There were no public comments. 

Meeting Approvals 
The approval of the September 15, 2022, Executive Committee agenda with amendments to 
include Committee updates was proposed by B. Barnes, seconded by V. Foster, and passed 
unanimously. The approval for the minutes of the July 21, 2022, meeting was proposed by S. 
Tinsley, seconded by V. Foster, and approved with no further corrections. 
Motion #1: Mr. Barnes, on behalf of the Executive Committee, made a motion to approve 
the September 15, 2022, Executive Committee agenda with amendments to discuss 
Committee updates. The motion was adopted unanimously. 
Motion #2: Ms. Tinsley, on behalf of the Executive Committee, made a motion to 
approve the July 21, 2022, Executive Committee meeting minutes as presented. The 
motion was adopted unanimously. 

Standard Committee Items 
 
B. Barnes recommended changes to the HIVPC agenda for September 22, 2022. The 
approval to amend the HIVPC agenda to remove the new business item FY2021-2022 
Assessment of Administrative Mechanism review for September 22, 2022, HIVPC meeting 

https://browardregionalhealthplanningcouncil.my.webex.com/browardregionalhealthplanningcouncil.my/j.php?MTID=m037a293739d1a088cf7df5fe6ce4bf1b


was proposed by B. Barnes, seconded by T. Morange, and passed unanimously.  
 
Motion #3: Mr. Barnes, on behalf of the Executive Committee, made a motion to amend 
the HIVPC agenda to remove the new business item FY2021-2022 Assessment of 
Administrative Mechanism review for the September 22, 2022, HIVPC meeting. The 
motion was adopted unanimously.  
 
The Committee also reviewed the October 2022 HIV Planning Council calendar of activities.  
The October 2022 HIVPC calendar was approved with the amendment of adding the PSRA 
Retreat on October 20th, 2022.  

Unfinished Business  
Executive Committee members discussed the update on the letter submitted to the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development. The letter was sent to the City of Fort 
Lauderdale's HOPWA Office on August 22, 2022. Since then, there has not been an update 
on the letter. Therefore, Committee members requested that the letter be added for discussion 
at the HIV Planning Council meeting on September 22, 2022.  
 

New Business 
Committee members reviewed the Quarterly Meeting Evaluation Report. PCS Staff informed 
members that the evaluation survey is disseminated at every meeting for in-person and virtual 
attendees. The overall purpose of the meeting evaluations is to provide ongoing feedback to 
the Planning Council and its standing committees regarding the quality and effectiveness of 
its meetings. PCS Staff will then analyze the strengths, challenges, or deficiencies for potential 
Council development/training needs. PCS staff reported that only 25 meeting evaluations 
were completed during this quarter. Executive members expressed that more participation is 
needed from every attendee to capture a realistic response on the progress of the Planning 
Council and committee meetings. It was suggested that each Chair and Vice-Chair announce 
to meeting attendees to complete the evaluation before the meeting adjournment. 
 
Additionally, Executive members reviewed and discussed the initial MOU draft and made 
recommendations for future approval of the document. B. Barnes discussed on behalf of the 
Ad-Hoc Bylaws & MOU committee that revisions were made to the MOU draft by the 
committee, PCS Staff, and Part A Office. The plan is for the Planning Council members to 
review the initial draft and make the final edits before it is submitted to the Part A Office and 
County Attorney’s office for final approval. After much discussion, members voted to: 

1) Present the MOU draft for review during the September 2022 HIV Planning Council 
meeting,  

2) Discuss revisions to the MOU draft during the October 2022 HIV Planning Council 
meeting, and  

3) Have the Council vote on the MOU draft during the December 2022 meeting for 
submission to the Part A Office and Legal Office.  

This final motion was proposed by B. Barnes, seconded by T. Morange, and passed 
unanimously.    
 

Motion #4: B. Barnes, on behalf of the Executive Committee, made a motion to 
present the MOU draft for review during the September 2022 HIV Planning 
Council meeting, discuss revisions to the MOU draft during the October 2022 
HIV Planning Council meeting, and have the Council vote on the MOU draft 
during the December 2022 meeting for submission to the Part A Office and 
Legal Office. The motion was passed unanimously.  

 
Executive Committee members reviewed and discussed the progress of the FY2022 HIVPC 
& Committee work plans. The committees are up to date with their work plan activities. Staff 
will update the SOC workplan to include the completion of the How Best to Meet the Needs 
Language activity.  



 
Members discussed the planning of the annual member retreat. They recommended that this 
year’s retreat be hosted in person. The committee proposed that the following topics should 
be considered:  

• HIVPC Grievance process 
• Ambassador training for HIVPC  
• Requirements and eligibility for Part A services 
• Integrated Plan  
• Community Outreach partnerships  

 
B. Barnes continued the discussion on Committee updates. PSRA will have a retreat on 
October 20, 2022. The first portion of the retreat will discuss reallocation sweeps along with 
the assessment of administrative mechanism survey approval. They will also review the work 
plan and the PSRA timeline process, which proposes to have the majority of the meetings via 
a virtual platform and only have in-person meetings for voting and approval of any work plan 
activities. PSRA will also discuss having collaborating meetings with SFAN. B. Barnes 
discussed the changes to the HIVPC Bylaws on behalf of the Ad-Hoc Bylaws and MOU 
Committee. He also mentioned that the bylaws do not address term limits. According to the 
Project Officer, HRSA requires term limits for EMAs based on an April 6, 2022, clarification 
letter. The Ad-Hoc Bylaws & MOU committee has asked for clarification from the County 
Attorney’s office to determine if the Planning Council is allowed to implement term limits. R. 
Honick from the County Attorney’s Office will report to the Part A office with any updates on 
the approval of term limits.  

 
Recipient’s Report 

There was no Recipient’s report for this meeting.  
Public Comment 

The Public Comment portion of the meeting is intended to give the public a chance to express 
opinions about items on the meeting agenda or to raise other matters pertaining to HIV/AIDS 
and services in Broward County. There were no public comments. 
 

Agenda Items for Next Meeting 
The next Executive Committee meeting will be held on November 17, 2022, at 11:30 AM, at Broward 
Regional Health Planning Council, and via WebEx Videoconference. 

 
Announcements 

• The Part A Office announced an upcoming funding opportunity: A Request for Funding Proposals 
(RFPs) will be available to address the housing crisis that affects people with HIV and other 
logistical and economic barriers to care. Please be on the lookout for an email from Access 
Broward or Sunday’s Sun Sentinel Newspaper. 

Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:03 P.M.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

HANDOUT A 
Broward County HIV Health Services 

Planning Council Meeting 
Thursday, January 26, 2023 - 9:30 AM 

Meeting at Broward Regional Health Planning Council and via WebEx Videoconference 
Chair: Lorenzo Robertson  • Vice Chair: Von Biggs 

 
Join the meeting via phone: 1-408-418-9388 US Toll (access code: 132 007 3138) 

This meeting is audio and video recorded. 
 

Quorum for this meeting is 10 

DRAFT AGENDA 
ORDER OF BUSINESS  

A. Call to Order/Establishment of Quorum  
B. Welcome from the Chair 

a. Meeting Ground Rules 
b. Statement of Sunshine 
c. Introductions & Abstentions 
d. Moment of Silence 

C. Public Comment  
D. ACTION: Approval of Agenda for January 26, 2023 
E. ACTION: Approval of Minutes from October 27, 2022 
F. Federal Legislative Report – Kareem Murphy (Handout A) 
G. Consent Items 

H. Motion to approve Bradley Mester to join the HIV Health Services Planning Council 
Justification: Mr. Mester is currently a member of the PSRA Committee and will like 
to extend his service to the HIVPC.  
Seat: Community-based organization & AIDS service organizations  
Proposed By: MCDC Chair 

I. Motion to approve Jacque Wright to join the HIV Health Services Planning Council 
Justification: Mr. Wright will represent the faith-based community and will like to 
extend his service to the HIVPC.   
Seat: Non-elected Community Leader/Unaffiliated seat 
Proposed By: MCDC Chair 

J. Motion to approve Kendra Hayes to join the HIV Health Services Planning Council. 
Justification: Ms. Hayes is a member of CEC and is a PWH who is committed to 
advocating for and serving the HIV/AIDS community by improving the quality of life of 
those affected and diagnosed.  
Seat:  Affected Communities/Unaffiliated seat 
Proposed By: MCDC Chair  

K. Motion to approve Eliza Dudelzak to join the HIV Health Services Planning Council. 

https://browardregionalhealthplanningcouncil.my.webex.com/browardregionalhealthplanningcouncil.my/j.php?MTID=m988aaf6f834519deb829ea27b5c65fde


Justification: Ms. Dudelzak is a community activist and has served within the 
LGBTQ+ community.  
Seat: Non-elected Community Leader/Unaffiliated seat 
Proposed By: MCDC Chair 

L. Motion to appoint Von Biggs to the Affected Communities/Unaffiliated seat (Due to 
change in employment.) 
Justification: Mr. Biggs is no longer employed by Broward Regional Health Planning 
Council (RWPA subrecipient), which changes his seat from affiliated to unaffiliated.  
Proposed By: MCDC Chair  

M. Motion to reinstate Dr. Mark Schweizer to the HIV Health Services Planning Council 
and as a member of the MCDC. 
Justification: Per the HIVPC policies and procedures, Dr. Schweizer has 
appropriately requested reinstatement of membership in the HIVPC. 
Proposed By: MCDC Chair  
Work Plan Approvals 

a. Motion to approve FY23 CEC Work Plan  
Justification: The work plan has been approved by the Community Empowerment 
Committee.  
Proposed by: CEC Chair 

b. Motion to approve FY23 QMC Work Plan  
Justification: The work plan has been approved by the Quality Management Committee.  
Proposed by: QMC Chair 

c. Motion to approve FY23 PSRA Work Plan  
Justification: The work plan has been approved by the Priority Setting and Resource 
Allocation Committee.  
Proposed by: PSRA Committee Chair 

d. Motion to approve FY23 Executive Committee Work Plan  
Justification: The work plan has been approved by the Executive Committee.  
Proposed by: Executive Committee Chair 

N. Discussion Items 
a. Reallocation/Sweeps from/to Core & Support Services  

i. Proposed by: PSRA Committee 
b. Review Draft HIVPC By-Laws: Members will have the opportunity to review recommended 

changes for a vote during the February 23, 2023, HIVPC meeting. 
i. Proposed by: Executive Committee 

 
O. Old Business 

P. None.  
Q. New Business 

R. Action Item 1: Discuss and approve the MOU draft. (Handout B)  
S. Action Item 2: Review recommended updates to the By-Laws. (Handout C)  

T. Committee Reports 
a. Community Empowerment Committee (CEC) 

Chair: Shawn Jackson • Vice Chair: Andrew Ruffner 
January 3, 2023   

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary:   
ii. Data Requests: 

iii. Rationale for Recommendations: 



iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: 
v. Other Business Items: 

vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: 
vii. Next Meeting date: February 7, 2023, at 3:00 PM at BRHPC and via WebEx 

Videoconference 
b. System of Care Committee (SOC) 

Chair: Andrew Ruffner • Vice Chair: Jose Castillo 
January 5, 2023 - No Meeting Held 

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary: 
ii. Data Requests:  

iii. Rationale for Recommendations: 
iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: 
v. Other Business Items: 

vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: 
vii. Next Meeting date: February 2, 2023, at 9:30 AM at BRHPC and via WebEx 

Videoconference 
c. Membership/Council Development Committee (MCDC) 

Chair: Vincent Foster • Vice Chair: Dr. Timothy Moragne 
January 12, 2023 

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary:  
ii. Data Requests: 

iii. Rationale for Recommendations: 
iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: 
v. Other Business Items: 

vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: 
vii. Next Meeting date: April 13, 2023, at 9:30 AM at BRHPC and via WebEx 

Videoconference 
d. Quality Management Committee (QMC) 

Chair: Bisiola Fortune-Evans • Vice Chair: Vacant 
January 23, 2023   

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary: 
ii. Data Requests: 

iii. Rationale for Recommendations: 
iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: 
v. Other Business Items: 

vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: 
vii. Next Meeting date: February 13, 2023, at 12:30 PM at BRHPC and via WebEx 

Videoconference 
e. Executive Committee 

Chair: Lorenzo Robertson • Vice Chair: Von Biggs 
January 19, 2023 

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary: 
None.  

ii. Data Requests: 
iii. Rationale for Recommendations: 
iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: 
v. Other Business Items: 

vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: 
vii. Next Meeting date: February 16, 2023, at 11:30 AM at BRHPC and via WebEx 

Videoconference 



f. Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee (PSRA) 
Chair: Brad Barnes • Vice Chair: Vacant 
January 19, 2023 

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary: 
ii. Data Requests: 

iii. Rationale for Recommendations: 
iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: 
v. Other Business Items: 

vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: 
vii. Next Meeting date: February 16, 2023, at 9:00 AM at BRHPC and via WebEx 

Videoconference 
g. Ad-Hoc By-Laws and Memorandum of Understanding Committee 

Chair: Brad Barnes • Vice Chair: Vacant 
January 18, 2023  

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary: 
ii. Data Requests: 

iii. Rationale for Recommendations: 
iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: 
v. Other Business Items: 

vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: 
vii. Next Meeting date: TBD at 2:00 PM Location: Poverello and via WebEx 

U. Recipient Reports 
h. Part A 
i. Part B (Handout F)  
j. Part C 
k. Part D 
l. Part F 
m. HOPWA 
n. Prevention – Quarterly Update (April, July, October, January) (Handout G)   

V. Public Comment 
W. Agenda Items for Next Meeting 

o. Next Meeting Date: February 23, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. at BRHPC and via WebEx 
X. Announcements 
Y. Adjournment 

For a detailed discussion on any of the above items, please refer to the minutes available at:  
HIV Planning Council Website 

 
Please complete your meeting evaluation.  

Three Guiding Principles of the Broward County HIV Health Services Planning Council 
• Linkage to Care • Retention in Care • Viral Load Suppression • 

Vision: To ensure the delivery of high quality, comprehensive HIV/AIDS services to low income and 
uninsured Broward County residents living with HIV, by providing a targeted, coordinated, cost-effective, 
sustainable, and client-centered system of care. 

Mission: We direct and coordinate an effective response to the HIV epidemic in Broward County to ensure 
high quality, comprehensive care that positively impacts the health of individuals at all stages of illness. In 
so doing, we: (1) Foster the substantive involvement of the HIV affected communities in assuring 
consumer satisfaction, identifying priority needs, and planning a responsive system of care, (2) Support 

http://www.brhpc.org/programs/hiv-planning-council/
https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/6237872/Broward-County-Health-Services-Planning-Council-Committee-Survey-002


local control of planning and service delivery, and build partnerships among service providers, community 
organizations, and federal, state, and municipal governments, (3) Monitor and report progress within the 
HIV continuum of care to ensure fiscal responsibility and increase community support and commitment. 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Mark D. Bogen • Lamar P. Fisher • Beam Furr • Steve Geller • Jared Moskowitz• Nan 
H. Rich • Tim Ryan •Torey Alston • Michael Udine  

Broward County Website 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.broward.org/


 



HANDOUT B 





Baseline Target

18 28

Activities Responsib
le Party Outcomes Action Steps Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

1.1 Conduct annual evaluation of HIVPC 
Self-Assessment Survey annually. Executive Improved Process Review Committee activities, challenges, and 

completion of work plan achievements. x

1.2 Review the need for reinstating the ad-
Hoc By-Laws Committee annually.

Executive/
By-Laws Improved By-Laws

Reinstate the ad-Hoc By-Laws Committee based on 
pending parking lot items. Identify and appoint ad-Hoc 
By-Laws Chair.

X

1.3 Review and approve work plans for 
upcoming FY annually. Executive

Identify goals and 
objectives for 
upcoming year

Review Committee activities, challenges, and 
achievement of goals to plan and prepare for 
upcoming work plan activities for FY starting March 1.  

X

1.4 Monitor committee activities to ensure 
goals and objectives of work plans are 
met quarterly.

Executive
HIVPC and 
Committee goals 
are met

Conduct quarterly review of Committee work plan 
status to be presented by committee chair. Determine 
Committee progress and make recommendations to 
Chairs to address unmet goals.

X x

1.5 Monitor HIVPC membership and 
discuss strategies to improve 
reflectiveness quarterly.

MCDC 
Chair/Vice 
Chair

HIVPC and 
Committee goals 
are met

Conduct quarterly review of HIVPC and Committee 
reflectiveness. Determine any needed interventions to 
address Council and Committee membership needs.

X X X

1.6 Develop a recruitment tool annually. Executive
HIVPC and 
Committee goals 
are met

At each meeting, Executive members will discuss 
potential new strategies for the HIVPC and develop a 
recruitment tool to be utilized by the Fort Lauderdale 
jurisdiction.

X X X X

Activities Responsib
le Party Outcomes Action Steps Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

2.1 Maintain collaborative relationships 
with community partners through the 
Integrated Workgroup to monitor the 2017 
Prevention and Care and Treatment 
Integrated Comprehensive Plan quarterly.

Executive/I
ntegrated 
Workgroup

EMA Goals are 
addressed

Receive updates from the IW membership regarding 
the progress of implementing the Integrated Plan. Hold 
meetings with the Executive Committee of the SFAN 
and BCHPPC as needed. 

X X X x x

2.2 Monitor Ending the HIV Epidemic Plan 
progress quarterly.

Executive/
Recipient/P
art B 
Representa
tive/FQHC 
Representa
tive

EMA Goals are 
addressed

Receive updates from the responsible parties 
regarding the progress of implementing the Ending the 
HIV Epidemic Plan.

X

Activities Responsib
le Party Outcomes Action Steps Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

3.1 Plan annual Planning Council Retreat 
annually. Executive HIVPC 

training/leadership

Schedule a retreat for all HIVPC members. Educate 
members on new/emerging Planning Council/RW Part 
A issues, HIVPC policies and procedures, leadership 
development, Integrated Comprehensive Plan. 

x

3.2 Leadership Training per Executive 
Training Plan. Executive HIVPC Leadership Conduct training for HIVPC Committee Chairs with 

topics addressing leadership, teambuilding, etc. 

Objective 1: Oversee Planning Council Operations.

Objective 2: Establish and oversee planning activities and committee work plans to address integrated planning goals and objectives.

Objective 3:  Implement capacity/leadership development for Planning Council members and applicants.

Executive Committee Work Plan FY2022

The work plan is intended to help guide the work of the committee and to assist the Executive Committee in achieving its objectives in the coming year.  For each activity, the time period of activity is highlighted in blue and the completion date is 
noted with an “X”.

GOAL: Increase community engagement and participation by adding 10 new Committee and HIVPC members by the end of FY2022.
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

19 19 17

 

HANDOUT C1 



Baseline Target

  

Activities Responsible 
Party Outcomes Action Steps Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

1.1 Conduct annual evaluation of HIVPC 
Self-Assessment Survey annually. Executive Improved Process Review Committee activities, challenges, and 

completion of work plan achievements. 

1.2 Review the need for reinstating the ad-
Hoc By-Laws Committee annually.

Executive/By-
Laws Improved By-Laws

Reinstate the ad-Hoc By-Laws Committee based on 
pending parking lot items. Identify and appoint ad-Hoc 
By-Laws Chair.

1.3 Review and approve work plans for 
upcoming FY annually. Executive

Identify goals and 
objectives for 
upcoming year

Review Committee activities, challenges, and 
achievement of goals to plan and prepare for 
upcoming work plan activities for FY starting March 1.  

1.4 Monitor committee activities to ensure 
goals and objectives of work plans are 
met quarterly.

Executive
HIVPC and 
Committee goals are 
met

Conduct quarterly review of Committee work plan 
status to be presented by committee chair. Determine 
Committee progress and make recommendations to 
Chairs to address unmet goals.

1.5 Monitor HIVPC membership and 
discuss strategies to improve 
reflectiveness quarterly.

MCDC Chair/Vice 
Chair

HIVPC and 
Committee goals are 
met

Conduct quarterly review of HIVPC and Committee 
reflectiveness. Determine any needed interventions to 
address Council and Committee membership needs.

1.6 Develop a recruitment tool annually. Executive
HIVPC and 
Committee goals are 
met

At each meeting, Executive members will discuss 
potential new strategies for the HIVPC and develop a 
recruitment tool to be utilized by the Fort Lauderdale 
jurisdiction.

Activities Responsible 
Party Outcomes Action Steps Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

2.1 Maintain collaborative relationships 
with community partners through the 
Integrated Workgroup to monitor the 2017 
Prevention and Care and Treatment 
Integrated Comprehensive Plan quarterly.

Executive/Integra
ted Workgroup

EMA Goals are 
addressed

Receive updates from the IW membership regarding 
the progress of implementing the Integrated Plan. Hold 
meetings with the Executive Committee of the SFAN 
and BCHPPC as needed. 

2.2 Monitor Ending the HIV Epidemic Plan 
progress quarterly.

Executive/Recipie
nt/Part B 
Representative/F
QHC 
Representative

EMA Goals are 
addressed

Receive updates from the responsible parties 
regarding the progress of implementing the Ending the 
HIV Epidemic Plan.

Activities Responsible 
Party Outcomes Action Steps Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

3.1 Plan annual Planning Council Retreat 
annually. Executive HIVPC 

training/leadership

Schedule a retreat for all HIVPC members. Educate 
members on new/emerging Planning Council/RW Part 
A issues, HIVPC policies and procedures, leadership 
development, Integrated Comprehensive Plan. 

3.2 Leadership Training per Training Plan. Executive HIVPC Leadership Conduct training for HIVPC Committee Chairs with 
topics addressing leadership, teambuilding, etc. 

Objective 1: Oversee Planning Council Operations.

Objective 2: Establish and oversee planning activities and committee work plans to address integrated planning goals and objectives.

Objective 3:  Implement capacity/leadership development for Planning Council members and applicants.

Executive Committee Work Plan FY2023-2024

The work plan is intended to help guide the work of the committee and to assist the Executive Committee in achieving its objectives in the coming year.  For each activity, the time period of activity is highlighted in blue and the completion date is noted with an 
“X”.

GOAL: Increase community engagement and participation by adding 10 new Committee and HIVPC members by the end of FY2023.
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

 

HANDOUT C2 



HANDOUT D 







 
 















 















 







 


	Executive Committee Meeting
	DRAFT AGENDA

	HIV Health Service Planning  Council
	Executive Committee
	DRAFT MINUTES

	Broward County HIV Health Services Planning Council Meeting
	DRAFT AGENDA


